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From:

Sent: 06 November 2020 10:49

To: Local Development Plan

Subject: FW: Submission to the Draft Plan Strategy for the Derry City and Strabane District
Council Local Development Plan 2032

Attachments: 20200923-LAP-Derry_City_PS.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Dear Sir/Madam,

SONI welcomes the opportunity to comment and requests this submission is taken into consideration.
See attached submission.

All the best,

Senior Lead Planner
Infrastructure

EIRGRID

Web: www.eirgrid.com

EirGrid ple - Transmission System Operator, Ireland.
The Oval, 160 Shelbourne Road, Ballsbridge, Dublin 4, D04 FW28.

Oibritheoir Eangach Leictreachais na hEireann. '
160 Bothar Shiol Bhroin, Droichead na Dothra, Baile Atha Cliath 4, D04 FW28.

Registered Office

The Oval, 160 Shelbourne Road, Ballsbridge, Dublin 4, D04 FW28.
Registered in Ireland No. 338522 V.A.T. No. [E 6358522H
TELEPHONE + 353 (0)1 677 1700

EMAIL info@eirgrid.com

FAX + 353 (0)1 661 5375

WEB www.eirgrid.com

Directors:

Brendan Tuohy CHAIR, Mark Foley CHIEF EXECUTIVE

Dr Theresa Donaldson, Shane Brennan, Tom Coughlan, Lynne Crowther, Michael Hand, Eileen Maher,
Liam O’Halloran, John Trethowan, Martin Corrigan (Company Secretary)
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Disclaimer:

This electronic message contains information (and/or attachments) which may be privileged or confidential.
All content is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not
the intended recipient please be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this
message is prohibited. Any views or opinions presented within this message are solely those of the author,
and may not represent those of EirGrid. If you suspect that you have received this email in error please
notify the sender immediately. Although EirGrid scans e-mail and attachments, it does not guarantee that
either is virus-free and accepts no liability for any damage sustained as a consequence of viruses.

Séanadh:

Ta faisnéis (agus/né ceangaltdin) a d'fhéadfadh a bheith faoi phribhléid né faoi rin sa teachtaireacht
leictreonach seo. T4 an t-abhar uile beartaithe a bheith disaid an duine aonair n6 an aondin chuig a ndiritear
¢ amhain. Sa chas nach thi an faighteoir beartaithe, biodh fios agat go bhfuil cosc ar aon nochtadh, coipeail,
daileadh né isaid d’abhair na teachtaireachta sco. Is iad tuairimi n6 bardlacha an Udair amhain na tuairimi
né na bardlacha a léiritear sa teachtaireacht seo, agus b’théidir nach ionann iad agus tuairimi né barulacha
EirGrid. M4 shileann ta go bhfuair t an riomhphost seo tri earraid, cuir € sco in Gl don seoltéir laithreach
le do thoil. Cé go scanann EirGrid riomhphoist agus ceangaltain, ni thugann siad rathaiocht go mbionn

ceachtar acu saor 6 vireas na ni ghlacann siad aon dliteanas as aon damadiste a dhéantar de thoradh vircas.
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SONI

Local Development Plan Team,

Council Offices,

98 Strand Road,

Derry, Castlereagh House

BT48 7NN 12 Manse Road, Belfast BT6 9RT

Telephone +44 28 907 94336
Email info@soni.ltd.uk

www.son).ltd.uk

LDP@DerryStrabane.com

6" November 2020
[By email]

Re: Submission to the Draft Plan Strategy for the Derry City and Strabane District Council
Local Development Plan 2032

Dear Sir/Madam,

SONI welcomes the opportunity to comment and requests this submission is taken into consideration in
the finalisation of the plan.

SONI is responsible for a safe, secure and reliable supply of electricity — now and in the future. SONI
develops, manages and operates the electricity transmission grid. This brings power from where it is
generated to where it is needed throughout Northern Ireland. The grid also supplies power to industry and
businesses that use large amounts of electricity and powers the distribution network. The distribution
network in turn supplies electricity to homes, businesses, schools, hospitals, and farms.

The electricity transmission grid's importance in supporting our society and economy should not be
understated in the Local Area Plan. SONI values the inclusion of policies and objectives in the plan to
protect strategically important utilities infrastructure, such as the electricity transmission grid and to
improve connectivity, in terms of electricity, within the Council Area and to adjoining jurisdictions. All
inclusions in Local Development Plans which support the safe, secure and reliable supply of electricity
are supported by SONI as this facilitates SONI's objective of successfully imptementing its strategy for
grid development, which is imperative to meeting targets for electricity generation, climate change, and

security of energy supplies.



SONI

SONI generally welcomes UT 1 Electricity & Gas Infrastructure, and would ask the council to review
this draft Plan Strategy policy in the context of the test of soundness on the grounds of its flexibility to
enable it to deal with changing circumstances. A flexible approach should be adopted to essential
electricity infrastructure projects which are required to support environmental, social and economic

development.

SONI understands the principle underlying the policy and will always seek to comply. SONI carefully
plans its routes and sites for new transmission grid infrastructure based on a careful consideration of a
wide range of issues. The final route for any line is a carefully considered balance of technical, planning,
environmental considerations. Where it is not possible to avoid natural features of the environment
because, for example, of the need to avoid areas of significant population, other natural and built heritage
ar existing electricity infrastructure SONI will always explain this as part of its substantive reasons for the

route design.

SONI would welcome the opportunity to meet with the planning team at District Council to explore the
matters raised in this submission and formulate provisions in the Plan that reflect the requirements of the
electricity fransmission network.

Should you have any comments in regard of this submission please contact the undersigned. SONI once
again welcomes the opportunity to participate in the making of the new plan and look forward to making
further submissions in due course.

Yours faithfully,

Senior Lead Planner

statutorynotificationssoni@soni.ltd.uk
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